Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2004 3:38 PM

To: Carey-Shuler, Dr. Barbara (DIST 3)

Cc: Harrison, Myrna (DIST3), Braynon, Oscar (DIST3); Sanchez, Gerald (CA)
Subject: Solicitation Letter

Dear Dr. Carey-Shuler,

I reviewed the letter that you and your staff prepared urging the
community to lend its support to the Reclaim the Dream program by, amoeng
other things, attending the Memorial Service scheduled for Sunday, April
4th. Furthermore, I understand that you have decided to incur the costs
associated with photocopying your letterhead and mailing the letters to
the public, some who may become spongsors for this program. I find that
this type of broad-based appeal to the community, coupled with your
decision to assume all costs of this mailing, is consistent with the
solicitation provisions of the County's Conflict of Interest and Code of
Ethics Ordinance.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers

TNQ 04-79
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Stephen P. Clark Center
111 N.W. First Street, Suite 28]0
Miami, Florida 33128-1993
Tel. (305) 375-5151
Fax: (305 375-5634

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

Date: March 23, 2004
To- Robert Meyers
Executive Director

Commission on Ethics

Fax: (305)579-0273

Re: As Discussed

Sender: Gerald Sanchez
 Assistant County Artorney

YOU SHOULD RECEIVE 5 PAGE(S), INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET. II'¥0:1 DO VOT
RECEIVE ALL THE PAGES, PLEASE CALL
Brigette Chen - Telephone No, (305) 3 75~130?‘_“
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March 22, 2004

MLKEDCO

MARTIN LUTHER KING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
§116 N.W. Tth Avenue * Miami, Florida 33127  Telephone (305) 757-7652 * Fax (305) 758-5777

Dear Potential Sponsor:

Join "The: Martin Luther King Economic Development Corporation, The City ol Miarui and Miami- Jade
County s a sponsor of the 2™ Annual Reclaim the Dream Candlelight Memoris.! Servic: ic bz held ¢t Dr.
Murtin Luther King Boulevard and NW 8" Avenue on Sunday, April 4, 2004 at pm.

Feclaim the Dream is a campaign to revitalize Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulovard in Mizmi. Fic rida.
April 4" is the anniversary of the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Your commitment t our
commurity and this historic date makes your organization perfect to help us commemorate Dr. Kiny; and
“Reclaimn the Dream”.

The |* Annual Reclaim the Dream Candlelight Memorial Service event was n tremendous ucees: and
drew ovar 2,000 people in attendance and featured national speaker Reverend Dr. Bernize Kiny, dau shter
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

The 2** Annual Reclaim the Dream Candlelight Memorial Service event will ke even more niemorable,
The pregram will begin with a symbolic unity march followed by performances by tiw Gra Ty
Nomiaaied Gospel Group, The Williams Brothers, remarks by slected officis’s and comnvaity lenders
and a keynote Address by Reverend Dr. Joscph E. Lowery and will culminate with a Candle light
Refleotion Moment and refreshments all in remembrance of Dr. Martin Luther King. Taz cvent i free
and open to the general public and we anticipate over 3,000 people in attendance.

MLKEDCO is prepared to maximize your company’s exposure with its premotion: x1é ndverd ising
canpaign including a press conference, use of radio, print, TV, cable, on-line media and oa-site eXPasure.
Cur goa! is to ensure that your company is well represented as an official sponscr.

Enclose: you will find sponsorship information and collateral material for Recle:m the I'nouni  Revitalize
Dr. Martin Luther King event for your review. If there are any questions, please contact ns at
305-757-7652. Please complete and return the enclosed sponsorship response form by Marck: 2 6. 20 )4 to
be part of this historical event. We are excited to have you participate as a sponsorshiy pertier and look
forward to your prompt response to this request. Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

~ _ .
ksl Chasentnd

Devid Chiverton, Treasurer

MLKEDCO Board of Directlors

IFIT"8 MDY YOU ~ WHOQ IF IT'S NOT NOW - WHEN IF IT'S NOT HERE - WHERE WE ARE HESFONSIBLE F39 QUF COMMUNITYH!
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I em very hopeful you will join me in the effort to rebuild a community greatly it - teed,
beaefiting the people who live and work in the vicinity of Dr. Martin Luthor g, I
Boulevard. Please help me, Miami-Dade County and the City of Miumi by Decoming a
sponsor of the 2nd Annual Reclaim the Dream Candlelight Memorial Service te b2 hald
at Dr. Martin Luther King Boulevard and N.W. 8 Avenue on Sunday, April 4, 24 at
5:00 p.m.

The goal of Reclaim the Dream is to revitalize Dr. Martin Luther £i1g Boules 1d
Miarni, Flotida. Iam asking you and your firm to participate in this woportazt eve 1 and
effort to revitalize a small segment of Miami-Dade County that has be:a over oo ced time
after time.

I sm hoping that you will respond immediately, as the 2004 event is jnust wecks asiuy. |
need to know I can count on you and your associates to strengthen the infrast 1sture
withn Miami-Dade County’s African-American communities ‘ust 23 w: are
strengthening the entire county’s infrastructure through the People’s = ragspertation Plar,

We in public life put in extra-long hours to serve our community and suppor: vorhy
initiztives such as the People’s Transportation Plan, and 1 know fror: my maay ¢« r tacts
with people in the community that you also look for opportunitics to give »ack to the
comununity. We share a vision... now I am asking you to share the ¢tzum.

Please contact the Martin Luther King Economic Development Comporation at 50:-757-
7652 as soon as you receive this letter, and participate in this very worthwhil: cife 25 a
Sponsor.

Sincerely,

Dr. Barbara Carey-Shuler
ENC:




03/23/04 TUE 10:43 FAX —_ — @oo3

rl.—u-

RECLAIM THE DREAM 2004
SPONSORSHIP RESPONSE FORM

[] YES, we would be delighted to participate in the 2nd Annual Reclaira The Dream
Candlelight Memorial Service event featuring The Williams Brother: and D+ losapl: E. Lew ery
01 April 4, 2004.

¥ Please Check One

_ Platinum $35,000 [[] Gold $25,000 [ ] Sifrer $15,000
__ Bronze $10,000 [_] VIP/ Press Reception $5,000
" Patron $2,500 [] WnKind

Nime: e
Crmpany: e
Address: City: State: _____ Zip Code:

Phone: Fax: . _

k- mail: e

Piease FAX this form to: (305) 758-5777

Flzase make checks payable to:

MLKEDC

Pl:ase mail to:;

Martin Luther King Economic Development Corporation
6116 NW 7th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33127
Phone: 305-757-7652 * Fax: 305-758-5777
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March 19, 2004 - —
Brand fax transmittal memo 7871 [#orsages » 7
>>Name ~Pred Noeessom
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Dear >Person by peme<:

T am very pleased to see firtns like yours participating in the many design and congtruction
Projects now being offered to rebyild and expand Miami-Dade’s infrastructurs, Thet is why I am
very hopeful you will join me in the effort to rebuild q community greatly in need, benefiting the
people who Tive and work in the vieinity of Dr, Martifi Luther King Jr. Boulevard. Please help
me with our Reclaim The Dream pProgram. / ;7 / \9 L

i v comfortable asking your firm to participate in ihe inportant effort to revitalize g smali segment
MY + of Miami-Dade County thet has been overlooked tim# sfter time,
6 ll“ ¢ I am boping to hear back from you immediately, a8 the 2004 event is Just week:s awey. I nged to

Inow [ can count on you and your associstes 1o gtrengthen the infragtructure within Miami-Dade
County’s African-American commrunities just a3 we are strengthening the entire county’s

We in public life put in extra~long hours to serve our coOmmunity, and 1 know fipm my many
contacts with people in the design and construction flelds that Yyou also laok for opportunities to
give back to the community. We share a vision... now [ am asking you to shave the dream!

- ¥

5001 88 yQu receive this letter to let us know how you can pan:n?? in this very worthwhile

F
¢{fort. 'y 0 o 710/
AR A Bro -
Sincerely, ( Ob\“)g ((% ,’V,j,écq//hc {4
o f e

Please contact the Martin Luther King Ecanomte Development Carporation at 305-757-7652 as n M f
ye

Dr. Barbara Carey-Shuler
E 'l ' )

Plgs% give us several samples of your signature o drop into the letter, Do aot sign the letter.

Thanks from all the Cats at Communikatz| . '
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